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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

_) 
I 

November 20, 1975 

DICK CHENEY 

JERRY~ 

Trammell Crow called yesterday with the following. There 
is a serious and super ground swell in Texas about the Common 
Situs Picketing and Oil bills. Trammell wanted to let us know 
that he will stay in place no matter what but he would be remiss 
if he didn 1t give us the benefit of knowing that three area chair­
men have resigned. He has also received a few calls from 
Republican officers on the subject of these bills. He has two 
outstanding ca Us to return to two a rea chairmen which he is 
sure are on the same subject. 

Trammell says he does not presume to know all of the issues; 
although he feels it will make a difference politically, with 
Reagan supporters and with money and support for the President. 
The President, of course, would obviously have no problems 
in Texas if he were to veto both bills. 

Trammell asked that these comments be taken in the spirit of 
information and being constructive. 
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